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May 2, 2018

Pickrell Drilling Company, Inc.
100 S. Main Ste 505
Wichita, KS 67202-3738

Re: AlbinI3
See. 28-148-27W
Gove County, Kansas
15-063-22296-00-00 -
Closure of Workover Pit - Extension of Time Unavailable

Operator:

A review of your recent correspondence and/or our files indicates that the referenced pit remains open, and
that a further extension of time to close the pit is not available to you. The pit is or was required to be closed
by May 1, 2018.

| If you wish to obtain an exception to K.A.R. 82-3-602, you will need to file a formal application and publish
} notice under K.A .R. 82-3-100. Note that the application may or may not be granted. You may contact our
| legal department if you have questions about that process.

If the referenced pit is not closed along with a Surface Pit Closure (“CDP-4") Form submitted, or alternatively
if a formal application has not been filed, by May 21, 2018, staff may make a penalty recommendation to the
Commission, which may result in a monetary fine.

You are welcome to contact me with any questions, by either calling the phone number at the top of the page
or emailing me at k.haynes@kcc.ks.gov.

Sincerely,

Koty Pgos

|
Kathy Haynes
Conservation Division
‘ Kansas Corporation Commission
|
|
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' PICKRELL DRILLING COMPANY, INCGC.
100 SOUTH MAIN - SUITE 505
WICHITA, KANSAS 67202-3738
(316) 262-8427 = FAX (316) 262-0893

May 1. 2018
KGC WICHITA
MAY 0.2 2018
Jonelle Rains RECEIVED

Kansas Corporation Commission
266 N. Main St., Suite 220
Wichita. Kansas 67202-1513

Re: Albin T #3
SW NE SWwW
Section 28-14S-27W
Gove County, Kanas
Extension Request

Ms. Rains:

The closure of drilling pits on the above referenced well expired today May 1, 2018. We are
requesting an extension of time to allow the pits to completely dry prior to filling the pits. Our field guy
feels like he should be able to get the pits filled in the next week or so.

Sincerely,

PICKRELASDRILLING COMPANY, INC.
Loy o]

David Pauly

Engineer
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